ROSSPORT NEWS

Mrs. Mildred Price left Friday for Sudbury due to a death in the family.

Mr. & Mrs. Eugene Gerow were Lakehead visitors this week.

Rev. Father Maurice of Port Arthur visited Pays Plat Mission.

Misses Agnes and Joyce Mushqush have returned from Port Arthur.

John Aggomamany of Longlac visited relatives here this week.

Rev. Father Cano of Schreiber said Mass here Monday evening.

John McCauley of Fort William is visiting Alfred Ray.

Peter Karpuk was in Port Arthur on business this week.

Mr. & Mrs. Lester Legault and children of Terrace Bay spent the weekend with Mr. & Mrs. E. Gerow.

Mrs. M. Price hosted the Five Hundred Card Club at their weekly games at Mrs. H. Yandon's home. Prizes were won by Mrs. J. Yandon, Mrs. N. Yandon and Miss Patsy Gerow. Lunch was then served.

LOCAL ROADS COMMISSION BOARD MEET

The annual meeting of the Local Roads Commission Board was held at the Inn Tuesday evening. T.F.

Seppala chaired the meeting. Secretary treasurer Mrs. K. Paulmert read the minutes and presented the financial statement. A discussion on putting drainage pipes in certain areas was held. A motion was made that the highway through the village is classed as B Highway and could be put on road maps. Lesley Milks, assistant to the Municipal Engineer gave a report from the Fort William office. Following were elected as Road Commissioners for the 1969 term: Chairman Toi Seppala, Chas. Todesco and Herb Legault. Secretary will be re-hired. Members stated that in the near future, streets of the village would be hard surfaced.

ANNUAL CURLING CLUB MEETING HELD

The meeting took place Sunday evening in the Curling clubhouse with fourteen members present. President Mrs. Todesco presided. Minutes were read and moved for adoption on motions of T. Yandon and C. Legault. The financial statement was presented by C. Todesco with all accounts paid and a balance on hand It was noted that several panes of glass were broken and members decided on plywood storm windows.

President Mrs. Todesco announced that a supply of firewood had been purchased and made ready for use. The condition of the club room was found in good condition. Members decided on a draw to raise funds to pay insurance when it is due in 1969. Each member will try to enlist a new member. Membership fees are to remain the same as last year.

Election of officers for 1968-69 are as follows:
Acting chairman was Tom Yandon with Edith Hubelit
acting secretary. Retiring President - Anne Todesco,
President - Mac Hubelit, Vice President - Anne
Todesco, Treasurer - Chas. Todesco, Secretary - to
be elected next meeting.

Mrs. Todesco expressed appreciation for co-operation the past term. Mrs. Edith Hubelit extended a vote of thanks to Mrs. Todesco for her leadership in the past three years. The gavel was then handed over to the incoming president and the meeting adjourned.



Patricia Gerow, bride-elect of this month in decorated chair and holding muff made of ribbon bows off the gifts at a miscellaneous shower Sunday evening in Rossport.

Photo by A. Todesco

TAR-NICOTINE STUDY (from Page 3A)

The smoker can reduce his intake of cigarette smoke by reducing the amount of smoke he inhales or by - lengthening the period between period between the period between puffs, not inhaling, removing the cigarette from the mouth after each puff, throwing away a long butt - tar and nicotine collects in the tobacco as the cigarette is smoked and the shorter the cigarette is puffed the more concentrated the tar and nicotine in the smoke becomes. Of course, the most effective way is - not to smoke. A complete list of tar and nicotine contents in cigarettes available in Canada is at the NEWS office for those interested.

HOW TO CLEAN SUEDE - A tip from a Spanish couturier in suede and leather in Canada recently reported that the best way to clean quality suede apparel is to take a piece of matching suede, noisten it with lighter fluid and gently rub soiled or spetted areas. Success, however, depends on the quality of the suede and the dye used to give it color. Inferior skins or dyes might lose color.